Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 9:28 AM
To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for GBJ6937G - Our Insured: SHB203B on 05/03/2023 Our Ref:
D23000830MFSH/Strides/KT/TPD-1

Attachments: GBJ6937G Survey.pdf

Ref: TAX/03/23/2012

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: GBJ6937G

Insured: SHB203B

Workshop: ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 4:24 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>;
raamkumar.km@ethozprotect.com; Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com; jackson.teo@ethozprotect.com;
Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: PRI for GBJ6937G — Our Insured: SHB203B on 05/03/2023 Our Ref: D23000830MFSH/Strides/KT/TPD-1

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hua Yen,
For PRI.

Thank you and Regards,
Joanne Tan
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd

16 Raffles Quay #42-01 Hong Leong Building|Singapore 048581
D: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 | Reg. No. 195000106C

Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg

Amember of QNRTIARY (NSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):



Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged.

If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system

and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Raamkumar Krishnan Murtek <raamkumar.km@ethozprotect.com>

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 4:01 pm

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Selamatshahh Zainal <Selamatshahh.Zainal@ethozprotect.com>; Jackson Teo Ban Chye
<jackson.teo@ethozprotect.com>

Subject: Request TP Claim Survey for GBJ6937G accident on 05/03/2023 against SHB203B

Hi Motor Claim,

Please assist to make arrangement for TP survey GBJ6937G accident on 05/03/2023. Claiming against your insured
SHB203B. A copy of the accident report and estimate is enclosed. Vehicle can be survey at Ethoz 22 Tampines St 92..

Before we proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you
within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you .

Warmest Regards
Raamkumar
Customer Service Engineer

ETHOZ

ETHOZ PROTECT PTE LTD

22 Tampines Street 92 Singapore 528876
DID: 6654 7617 | FAX: 6654 7549

H/P: 9890 9925

www.ethozgroup.com

fRinM ¥

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee named
above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by mistake, please notify the
sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ
PROTECT does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has been maintained nor this
communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of
the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ PROTECT. ETHOZ PROTECT shall not be
responsible nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.




